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April 27, 2022 By Online
The Listing Department The Corporate Relationship Department
The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., BSE Limited
“Exchange Plaza”, Bandra Kurla Complex, 1%t Floor, P. Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Bandra (East), Mumbai —400 051 Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001
Stock Code: HINDOILEXP Stock Code: 500186

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and based on the intimations received from our RTA — Link Intime India Pvt.
Ltd., we would like to inform that the Company has received information regarding loss of share
certificates with request for issue of duplicate share certificates, details of which are attached
herewith.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,
For Hindustan Oil Exploration Company Limited

— N
DA
G. Josephin Daisy

Company Secretary

Encl.: a/a
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Deepika C S

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Team,

HIMIR <HIMIR.SHAH@LINKINTIME.CON >

25 April 2022 14:49

Deepika C S; Josephin Daisy
alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Hindustan Qil Exploration Company Limited
Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
25 Apr 0901009 | SATI L GOHRANI 70414 12973551 - 100 Lost By
2022 12973650 Holder
25 Apr 0088023 | MALABEN 240601 24096988 - 5 Lost By
2022 HITESHKUMAR 24096992 Holder
SHAH
25 Apr 0003508 SHAH DIPAKKUMAR | 153015 19101556 - 10 Lost By
2022 JITMAL 19101565 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

DISCLAIMER:
This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for the named addressee. It is

confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person other than the named addressee
does not waive privilege or confidentiality. if you have received this email in error, let us know by reply email, delete it
from your system and destroy any copies. This emall is also subject to copyright. You must not reproduce or distribute it
without our consent. We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we give no warranty as to its
accuracy or completeness. It is provided as general information only and does not take into account your particular
circumstances. It does not purport to be investment advice and you must not act in reliance on it. To the extent
permitted by law, we disclaim all liability (including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect loss or damage suffered
by any recipient acting in reliance on this email. This email may contain information or links to websites prepared by
people who are not our employees or representatives. Such information will be identified as the product of an
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Deepika C S

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

26 April 2022 04:01

Deepika C S; Josephin Daisy
alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in; swati.uchil@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEB| LODR (2015)
iD9293.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Hindustan Oil Exploration Company Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
22 Mar 0122840 RAMABEN 46941 10626251 - 100 Lost By
2016 KESHAVLAL 10626350 Holder
MODI
25 Apr 0122840 RAMABEN 46941 10626251 - 100 Lost By
2022 KESHAVLAL 10626350 Holder
MODI
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an aute generated report.
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